DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum
Diane Cappielio
Julia Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti m@/

Re: Board Agenda Item

Date: February 2, 2018

Please place the following on the board agenda:

Approve ACES (Assessments Counseling and Education Services), 47
Columbia Turnpike Suite 307, Florham Park, NJ 07932 to provide Deaf and

Hard of Hearing Assistive Technology Evaluations at the rate of $1,200.00
per evaluation nof fo exceed $2,400.00 for the 2017-2018 School Year.

Acct# 11-000-218-320-01-19
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115 Route 46 West
Building F
Mountain Lakes, NJ 07046
973-316-6077, 973-227-1593 (fax)

1/5/2018

The cost of an Assistive Technology Evaluation is $1,200.00. This
includes working with the student on various apps and software in
order to determine the student needs. A full report along with
recommendations with be provided.




